Jonathon Edgecombe

From: Joel Cowling <Joel.Cowling@transport.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2024 10:58 AM

To: Christopher Wassef

Cc: Paul Polansky; Michael Ferguson; Jonathon Edgecombe; Derek Mccarthy;
rowan.howarth@reconstruction.nsw.gov.au; Sara Bowen; Jonathon McEvoy

Subject: RE: Wolgan Rd: PCG - Site Investigations & TA Procurement

Hi Chris,

This has been discussed and TfNSW supports Council undertaking these EPAR Development activities in accordance
with the Tripartite Agreement.

Regarding the templates, please ensure all TENSW branding and references are removed, essentially this becomes
Council’s document inline with the points accepted by Council below:
e These are bespoke contracts, specifically drafted for Transport construction projects and that the
contractual risk positions and clauses may not be appropriate for Council’s intended use;
e Council should seek their own legal review of the contracts and advice if they propose to use the contracts;
e TfNSW assumes no liability in relation to Council’s use of the contracts or associated documents, including
that the contracts reflect current legislation, are aligned with Council positions or legislative requirements
that effect Council; and
e Council needs to remove all TENSW branding and references from the contracts and any associated
documents.

Kind Regards,

Joel Cowling

Project Manager - Disaster Recovery | West
Transport Technical Solutions | Community and Place
Regional and Outer Metropolitan

Transport for NSW

M 0435 442 542 E joel.cowling@transport.nsw.gov.au

Level 1, 51-55 Currajong St
Parkes, NSW 2870
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| acknowledge the Aboriginal people of the country on which | work, their traditions, culture and a shared history and identity. | also pay my
respects to Elders past and present and recognise the continued connection to country.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Christopher Wassef <Christopher.Wassef@lithgow.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 6:30 PM

To: rowan.howarth@reconstruction.nsw.gov.au; Joel Cowling <Joel.Cowling@transport.nsw.gov.au>; Sara
Bowen <Sara.Bowen@transport.nsw.gov.au>; Paul Polansky <Paul.POLANSKY@transport.nsw.gov.au>;
Derek Mccarthy <derek.mccarthy@reconstruction.nsw.gov.au>; Jonathon Edgecombe
<jonathon.edgecombe@lithgow.nsw.gov.au>; Michael Ferguson <Michael.Ferguson@wassabigroup.com>
Subject: RE: Wolgan Rd: PCG - Site Investigations & TA Procurement

CAUTION: This email is sent from an external source. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

Joel and Derek,

Great to catch up today and to update you on our immediate and medium term planned procurements to progress
detailed scoping and design of the project.

Find attached a PDF copy of today’s presentation which outlines our strategy.

As per slide 10 in the attached we are seeking your endorsement to commit funds to the following:
1. Approve: extension of existing contracts/ engagements for enviro, constructability, estimating and risk to inform
the funding application/ ROI/ RFT —slide 6
= (circa $400k exc GST)
2. Approve: tranche 1 site investigations, Geotech, topographical and biodiversity survey —slide 6
= (circa S1m exc GST)
3. Approve: engagement of property specialist , subject matter experts and asset management — slide 6
= (S600k exc GST)
4. Approve: release ROl and subsequent RFT for Technical Advisor: CD&EA Services —slides 5 & 6
= (circa $4.5m Exc GST)
5. Approve: release RFT for medium-term procurements to support the Technical Advisor: CD&EA — slide 7
= (STBC)

Items 1 to 4 above comes to approximately $6.5m exc GST. Scope for Item 5 will be developed further to provide a
cost estimate.

These costs will be covered by the Advanced Payments approved under the Tripartite Agreement with Lithgow City
Council. The purpose of the Advance Payment is to support Lithgow City Council in the detailed scoping and design
of each Project to develop the submission for Funding Approval. The items listed align with this purpose.

The total approved Advance Payment amount is $33.7m, with approximately $1.7m spent to date and $32m
remaining. There are sufficient remaining funds to progress items 1. To 5. listed above.

Can you please provide your endorsement to commit funds listed in Items 1. to 5. as soon as possible as the
activities are critical to our master program.

Regards
Christopher Wassef
BEng(civil) MIEAust CPEng EngExec NER APEC Engineer IntPE(Aus) MAIPM
Senior Project Manager
_L(' o Wolgan Valley Reconstruction Project, Lithgow City Council
CITY COUNCIL | t:0488927 733 w: council.lithgow.com
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PO Box 19, 180 Mort St, Lithgow, NSW, 2790

INTEGRITY | RESILIENCE | RESPECT | ACCOUNTABILITY

From: Christopher Wassef

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Christopher Wassef; rowan.howarth@reconstruction.nsw.gov.au; Joel Cowling;
sara.bowen@transport.nsw.gov.au; Paul Polansky; Derek Mccarthy; Jonathon Edgecombe; Michael Ferguson
Subject: Wolgan Rd: PCG - Site Investigations & TA Procurement

When: Tuesday, 23 July 2024 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Can you please confirm availability to meet at this time to discuss Wolgan Valley Reconstruction Project with a focus
on the following agenda:

1. Status of Funding Application (submitted 27 June 2024)
a. ITR engagement
b. Assessment program
c. Key issues of note
2. Procurement Plan Presentation (assessment period activities)
a. Planning and delivery of site investigations
Procurement of Technical Advisor — 30% Design & Planning Approval Services
Immediate client side engagements
Program
Forecast spend and cashflow
f. TfNSW and RA endorsement to commit to advanced payments
3. Other Issues

®oo0CT

Regards

Christopher Wassef
BEng(civil) MIEAust CPEng EngExec NER APEC Engineer IntPE(Aus) MAIPM

Senior Project Manager

Wolgan Valley Reconstruction Project, Lithgow City Council
1: 0488 927 733 w: council.lithgow.com

PO Box 19, 180 Mort St, Lithgow, NSW, 2790

Littiooor

CITY COUNCIL

INTEGRITY | RESILIENCE | RESPECT | ACCOUNTABILITY

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 453 812 906 934
Passcode: Q9bCAZ




For organizers: Meeting options

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out
more, visit our website.

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please delete it and any
attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or
other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an
attachment.

b% Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.



